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On agenda: Final action:

Title: Rainier Coomber, President of VEMA, will present a check to the Deltona Firefighters Foundation in
the Amount of $6,274.92 from the 1st Annual Memorial Day Bike Ride Event on May 27th.

Sponsors:

Indexes:
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Attachments:
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TO: Mayor and Commission AGENDA DATE: 7/15/2024
FROM: City Manager AGENDA ITEM: 5-C
SUBJECT:

Rainier Coomber, President of VEMA, will present a check to the Deltona Firefighters Foundation in
the Amount of $6,274.92 from the 15t Annual Memorial Day Bike Ride Event on May 27,

LOCATION:
City of Deltona

COST:
N/A

SOURCE OF FUNDS:
N/A

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:
City Manager’s Office

STAFF RECOMMENDATION PRESENTED BY:
N/A - Presentation Only

POTENTIAL MOTION:
N/A - Presentation Only

BACKGROUND:
VEMA (Veterans Enforcers Motorcycle Association) partnered with the City of Deltona for the 1
Annual Memorial Day Bike Ride Event honoring Veterans and First Responders. The money raised
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was shared by VEMA with the Deltona Firefighters Foundation.
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